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United States General Accounting Office Office of
Washington, DC 20548 . _ ' - General Counsel

" InReply
Referto. B-193830
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Honorable Cyrus R. Vance Moaey L os /1 ¢§%Q;VW ‘
Secretary of State Aéamﬁz’ ﬂf/ﬁfﬁnwf?—ﬁ ,&’M”/;m fm\ég}‘yj

Dear Mr. Secretary:

This is in response to a letter fromer. Roger B. Feldman, Deputy )2 53"
Assistant Secretary for Budget and Finance, concerning liability for ﬁg

$2,412 lost while in shipment to the American Embassy in Asuncion, Para—

guay, For the reasons that follow, relief is granted as indicated. How-

ever, the facts of this case suggest certain comments which should be taken

into consideration in the future. —

Briefly, the money was shipped in September, 1973, by diplomatic pouch
from the State Department to the Embassy in Asuncion. The pouch did not
reach its destination and has never been recovered. In December, 1978, pur—
suant to 31 U.S.C. § 82a-1 (1976), Deputy Assistant Secretary Feldman re-
quested relief from liability on bahalf of Ms. Juana M. Martinez Miranda,
Class B cashier at the Embassy. In B~193830, March 30, 1979, we granted
relief to Ms. Martinez Miranda based on our concurrence with the admini-
strative determination that the loss occurred w1thout fault or negligence
on her part.

However, we also pointed out that granting relief to Ms. Martinez
Miranda could not entirely dispose of the matter. The last paragraph of
our March 30, letter is repeated below: T :

"However, the person responsible for mailing the funds
presumably had custody of the funds in the course of his
official duties and hence would be considered an accountable
officer in his own right at the time the funds were mailed,
The Department must therefore determine who was accountable
for the currency at the time it was mailed. Collection action
should be taken against that accountable officer unless the

Te *ll

Department decides to request relief, ¥ *

In responding to our March 30 letter, the Deputy Assistant Secretary
stated: '

"k % % Martha Shafshuf of the Office of Finance

handled the checks, the currency, and arranged to turm
it over for shipment. This was turned over to John B.
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Henderson, Chief of the Mail and Pouch Branch (at the
time) who signed receipt. This was pouched and registered
by ‘the Dispatch Clerk in the Mail and Pouch Branch, who
was not.aware of the contents of any items in the pouch.
.The pouch was then turned over to APO under normal pro-

ala

cedures. * % %
He then requested our concurrence with the statement that--

"The Department's Committee of Inquiry into Fiscal

Irregularities determined that the loss could not be attri-

buted to any of these individuals since it did not occur:

while in their custody. Accountability for the funds con-

tinued to be made by the cashier." S

bl A ©
/’ﬁhile the loss in question was chargeable to Ms., Martinez Miranda's

account, she was not the,only "accountable officer" with respect to the
loss. 1t is true that{’in a case like this, relief from liability must be
. requested for the person whose account is chargeable with the loss. Here,
the loss could not possibly have been attributable in any way to Ms. Martinez

. Miranda since she was not involved in packaging or shipping the funds- and

the funds never reached her. Nevertheless, the granting of relief to her
was necessary to enable her account to be cleared. This granting of relief,
however, did not terminate the matter because of the possibility that some
other person may have been "accountable.) The term "accountable officer"

is not limited to individuals who hold accounts. Rather, as we have stated
in a number of decisions, the term embraces any Government officer or em-
ployee who, by reason of his employment, is responsible for, or has custody
of, Government funds. E.g., B-188894, September 29, 1977. These consider--
ations formed the basis of our March 30 letter. ‘

We have been 1nformally advised that Ms. Shafshuf of the Office of
Finance packaged the funds and turned the package over to Mr. Henderson.

As we understand it, Mr. Henderson was informed that the package contained
 cash, and although he signed a receipt for the package, he never saw or
counted the cash. Thus, both Ms. Shafshuf and Mr. Henderson were accountable
for the currency while it was in his/her respective custody.

In view of the facts and circumstances of this case, and since there
is no evidence in the record that fault or negligence on the part of the
“above-named individuals contributed to the loss, relief is granted to
Ms. Shafshuf and Mr. Henderson in the amount of $2,412. :

We note that,>¥o prevent recurrence of this type of loss, your"
PePasEment—seates—that. shipments will no longer be made via APO. Rather,

in the future, the Chief of the Mail and Pouch Branch will arrange special
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shipment for all posts which normally use APO,/ In addition, we suggest
that your Department establish written procedures to require that cash
be packaged in the presence of at least two employees. See 31 C.F.R.
Parts 261 and 262 (Treasury Department regulations under the Government
Losses in Shipment Act.)

Sincerely yours,

Milton J. Socolar
General Counsel






